

meeting request

From: Teresa Sarkesian <tsarkesian@eda-on.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Feb 2017 14:14:21 -0500

Hi Andrew, we have been meeting with a number of people regarding the Premier's comments about addressing the delivery line as part of further rate mitigation both within the Premier's office and within the party. One of the options that appears to be top of mind for various officials is to move back to variable charges and put a cap on the variable charge and find some manner in which to keep the LDC whole.

I would like to meet with you soon to discuss this potential option among others given that LDCs will be required to implement any future billing changes. Please let me know of your availability to meet.

Thanks very much.

Teresa

Teresa Sarkesian
President and CEO
Electricity Distributors Association
3700 Steeles Avenue West, Suite 1100
Vaughan, Ontario, L4L 8K8
Direct Line 905.265.5313, Fax: 905-265-5301
<http://www.eda-on.ca>



This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient please notify the sender and destroy this message and any copies. By using e-mail to communicate with the EDA you assume the risk that your privacy may be compromised by a third party.